CORRESPONDENCE
3/21/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02452-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus Holmes; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: E-Filing Question - Trying this message again.

For undocketed parties correspondence.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:12 AM

To: 'AMooney@bergersingerman.com'

Subject: FW: E-Filing Question - Trying this message again.

Good morning, Ms. Mooney,
Please see e-filing requirements on the Commission’s website (link included for your

convenience) http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements. Specifically, the section
titled, “What documents are ineligible for e-filing?”

I hope you find that information helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Ann I. Mooney [mailto:AMooney@bergersingerman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: E-Filing Question

Our office will be e-filing a complaint either tomorrow or Thursday, which will have a large amount of exhibits
attached. What are the requirements for e-filing larger documents? What is the acceptable size for a pdf?

Thank you.

= BERGER SINGERMAN



Ann | Mooney

Legal Assistant

313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301

office: (850)561-3010 | direct: (850)521-6734 | fax: (850)561-3013
email: amooney@bergersingerman.com

website: www.bergersingerman.com

doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com

m ﬁ E ‘. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-
product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the
disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the
named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.






